webmineral@gmail.com
_

From:

Sent: V" #18H %

To: & -

Subject: & ) & - #1 &

The new mineral update was posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.This is the
advance notification you requested for when new minerals added to my web site.

HIGHLIGHTS OF THE NEW UPDATE:

Famatinite with Tennantite on Pyrite from Quiruvilca M BT 09(e)-1.884




- Psilomelane from Lake Valley District, New Mexico

- Quartz var. Smoky Scepter Formation from Intergalactic Pit, Deer Hill, Maine
- Wulfenite from Glove Mine, Arizona

- Fluorapatite in Calcite from Slyudyanka, Lake Baikal, Russia

- Azurite from Morenci Mine, 4750' Level, Arizona

- Pyromorphite from Daoping, China

- Kurnakovite from Kramer District, Boron, California

- Quartz with Muscovite from Kharan District, Pakistan

See the newly posted items online at:
Weekly New Mineral Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.ntm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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